TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: July 26, 2018
SUBJECT: SILVER LAKE ROAD & BARNES ROAD
PROJECT SCHEDULE
LANE CLOSURES
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. Weather permitting, this is the current schedule for prep and paving work on Silver Lake Road

and Barnes Road, beginning on Friday morning, July 27, 2018 at 7:30 AM.

Silver Lake, Zimmerman to US-31(Division Street). Garfield Township.
Friday, July 27, 2018. Starting at 7:30 AM thru their work day.

*Prep work, including trenching, aggregate and shoulder operations.

*Lane closures with traffic directed by flaggers.

Silver Lake, Zimmerman to US-31(Division Street). Garfield Township.
Sunday, July 29, 2018 thru Wednesday, August 1, 2018, from 7 PM - 7 AM
*Night paving operations will begin.

*Work on Silver Lake to continue for four consecutive nights.

*Crews will begin first on Silver Lake Road, followed by Barnes Road.
*Motorists will be directed by flagging operations through the lane closures.

Barnes, Silver Lake to North Long Lake.

*Thursday, August 2, 2018, from 7 PM - 7 AM

*Night paving operations will begin.

*Work on Barnes is scheduled for one night after completion of Silver Lake.
*Motorists will be directed by flagging operations through the lane closures.

Please stay alert when traveling near work crews.

We all want to get home ... safely!
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